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February 6, 2015 
 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA 

 
ADDENDUM No. 3 / IFB No.Y15-741-PH 

PUMP STATIONS No.’s 3257 BAY LAKES GRANADA, 3335 RAMSGATE CIRCLE, 
3514 CYPRESS POINT PHASE 1 AND 3526 CYPRESS POINT PHASE 2 

IMPROVEMENTS PACKAGE No. 7 
 

Revised BID OPENING DATE:  February 10 17, 2015 
 
This Addendum is hereby incorporated into the bid documents of the project referenced 
above. The following items are clarifications, corrections, additions, deletions and/or 
revisions to and shall take precedence over the original documents.  Additions are 
indicated by underlining, deletions are indicated by strikethrough. 
 
 
The bid opening is changed to February 17, 2015. 
 
A. CLARIFICATIONS 
 
1. Q: Please clarify whether the valve vaults for PS #3335, #3526, & #3514 

shall be coated with a protective liner? 
  
 A: Yes, all the existing valve vaults that will remain are to be coated. Existing 

valve vaults shall be coated using the approved material listed under 
“Coating for Existing Manholes” in OCU Appendix D, page 10 of 17. 

 
 
2. Q: Drawing P200, note 9. States the contractor is to install wall sleeves 

for pipe entering and leaving the wet well. Is this note intended to be 
for new structures? Since we are rehabbing the existing structure, 
will cast-in-place wall sleeves be required? 

  
 A: New wall sleeves will not be required when using existing openings, new 

compression seals within the existing openings are required. Compression 
seals shall be approved materials as listed under “FM Pipe Seals” in OCU 
Appendix D, page 12 of 17. 

 
 
3. Q: Are the existing valve vaults to be coated? 
  
 A: Yes, all the existing valve vaults that will remain are to be coated. Existing 

valve vaults shall be coated using the approved material listed under 
“Coating for Existing Manholes” in OCU Appendix D, page 10 of 17. 
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4. Q: Please provide the location and/or distance of the existing utility 
transformers for each of the four pump stations locations. 

  
 A: C400 shows and calls out the existing transformer location for PS #3514. 

The existing transformer for PS #3257 is located approximately 30 feet 
northeast of the existing northeast property corner and is called out as 
“EB” on drawing V100. The existing transformer for PS #3335 is located 
immediately adjacent to the southern property corner and is called out as 
“ET” on drawing V200. The existing transformer for PS #3526 is located at 
the southwest corner of the lift station tract and is called out as “EB” on 
drawing V300. 

 
 
5. Q: Part B references 5 Pump Stations.  Shouldn’t it be four? 
 
 A: Yes. 
 
 
 
 
B. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA 
 

a. The Proposer shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by completing the 
applicable section in the solicitation or by completion of the 
acknowledgement information on the addendum. Either form of 
acknowledgement must be completed and returned not later than the date 
and time for receipt of proposal. 

 b.  All other terms, conditions and specifications remain the same. 
 
 c.  Receipt acknowledged by:  
 
 
 
________________________________ ______ __________________ 
Authorized Signature     Date Signed 
 
______________________________________ 
Title 
______________________________________ 
Name of Firm 


